

Lloydminster Public School Division School Community Council Meeting Minutes

School: Jack Kemp Community School

Meeting Date: September 21, 2016

Total Number of Persons in Attendance: 8

Next Meeting Date: October 19, 2016

	Present	Absent
Principal: Mrs. Josie Gordon	/	
Vice Principal: Mrs. Pam Mather		
CS Coordinator: Mrs Sarah Kettle		
CS EA: Mrs. Barrie Haugen		
SCC Chairperson: Mrs. Stephanie Gavigan	V	
SCC Vice Chair: Mrs. Candus Vokins	1	
SCC Secretary: Miss Linda Wallis	1	

Others in attendance were: Elizabeth Crawford, Michelle Samarin, Elizabeth Denvir and Gina Nelson.

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 11:55 by Josie and Linda seconded it
- 2. NORMS- Josie reviewed them and explained the NORMS and as SCC group we are putting them to motion to be accepted by all members at the October meeting. And we will set a motion to re-commit to the PARKING LOT also in October.
- 3. Introductions Josie welcomed all of us to the new and exciting 2016-2017 school year for Jack Kemp Community School. Josie introduced Gina Nelson to the SCC and Gina explained her role of School Liaison.
- 4. Minutes: In October we will set a motion for SCC President to review and accept the minutes of the previous meeting

- 5. School Report: Josie went over the School Report and some of the Jack Kemp School initiatives.
 - We discussed the "Buddy Bench" Gina will look into Elizabeth and Hubby may be able to donate.
 - JKCS Scholarship Stephanie made the motion that this year we will be giving 1 scholarship – Elizabeth C 2nd it – no one opposed
 - Josie, Stephanie, Candus, and Linda will meet on Monday September 26th to review and pick.

•

- 6. Old Business This being a new year there is really no old business.
- 7. Treasure's report: \$2426.79
- 8. New Business: Elections today they were held prior to this meeting. Please refer to the Election Page.
 - October meeting we will discuss changes to the Just A Bear book to welcome new families to Jack Kemp Community School.
 - October 19th is the Book Fair and Gina Hanson has asked for volunteers.
 - October 6 is the Bingo and we need volunteers.
 - October 19th is the Student Lead Conferences and Linda motioned that we do the meal for them again and Stephanie 2nd it.
- 9. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday October 19
- 10. Adjournment: 12:36pm by Josie and Linda 2nd it.

School Report JKCS SCC Meeting September 21, 2016

Discussion Items

School Improvement Goals Overview

- Reading By June of 2016, 80% of students in grade 3 will be reading at or above grade level.
 - (In June of 2015, 67% of this cohort of students was reading at grade level).
- 2. Writing Teachers will be collaboratively developing common grade level assessments and lessons focusing on the styles and skills of writing.
- 3. Technology Staff will be working towards using technological platforms to communicate with parents. The LPSD scope and sequence for technology education will also be implemented.
- 4. Student Wellness we will continue to focus efforts towards ensuring that all students have a sense of belonging and connectedness at JKCS.

SCC Scholarship

- There are two applicants this year.
- Will the SCC be sponsoring one or two recipients this year?
- Chair as well as two additional SCC members to be part of the selection committee.
- Call for volunteers:
- Selection Meeting proposed date: Monday, Sept. 26th at 11 a.m.

Information Items

- LPSD Elementary soccer begins this week
- Sept. 22 Kindergarten Parent Night 6:30 p.m.
- Sept. 23 Terry Fox Walk in p.m.
- Sept. 28 Teddy Anderson, Hoop Dancer, performance & workshop for students
- September 29th- AMA Student Safety Patroller training for new student patrollers
- Oct. 4 In Motion after school program starts and runs Tuesdays until March
- October 6th- Gym night starts from 6-8pm (6-7pm, kindergarten to grade 3) (7-8pm, grade 4-6)
- Oct. 13 Respect Assembly 1 p.m.
- Oct. 19&20 Student Led Conferences
- Oct. 19 JKCS Book Fair 3:30 7:30 p.m.
- October 27th- Family pumpkin carving 6-8pm
- October 28th- National Chocolate Day, hot chocolate for students that day

SCC Elections

May 17, 2016

Mrs. Pam Mather overseen and witnessed the elections.

- 1. They were held prior to the SCC meeting
- 2. Chair Nominated and accepted Stephanie Gavigan
- 3. Secretary Nominated and accepted Linda Wallis
- 4. Members at large Nominated and accepted
 - Ro
- 5. Chair Nominated and accepted Stephanie Gavigan.Secretary – Nominated and accepted – Linda Wallis
- 6. Members at large Nominated and accepted
 - -Robyn Chasse
 - -Elizabeth Denvir
 - -Elizabeth Crawford